
NOTE: The Agenda is subject to last minute changes; times are approximate – please arrive early. Meetings are ADA accessible. For 
special accommodations, please contact NORCOR in advance at, (541) 298-1576. 

Northern Oregon Corrections 

Gilliam – Hood River – Sherman – Wasco 

201 Webber Street, The Dalles, OR   97058 

NORCOR Board Meeting 
June 15, 2023 

10am-Noon 

NORCOR Juvenile Facility Conference Room 

211 Webber Street, The Dalles, OR  97058 

AGENDA 
To view and participate in the live meeting via the Zoom Platform, you may access the link on the Website to join the 
meeting.  Once you “join” the meeting you will be able to view and listen to the meeting.  
Join Zoom Meeting:  https://zoom.us/j/8323818500 One tap mobile:  1-253-215-8782 PIN:  832 381 8500 

1.0 Call to Order – (10 minutes) 

1.1 Welcome and Introductions 

1.1.1 Attorney Introduction 

1.2 Additions or Deletions 

1.3 Consent Agenda: (Items of routine nature: documents previously discussed, and reports provided to the 

Board for review purposes – not all items require a vote, but acceptance of the packet) 

1.3.1 Minutes – Board Meeting May 18, 2023 

2.0 Public Comment (10 minutes)   

The NORCOR Board is committed to the public process and will consider all public testimony seriously.  Please send 

written comments to inquiries@norcor.co with the subject line labeled “Public Comment” by June 14, 2023, 8am.  

Verbal testimony will be accepted during the meeting. 

3.0 NORCOR 2023-2024 Public Budget Hearing (10:15 am) 

3.1.1 2023-2024 Public Budget Documents 

3.1.2 Budget Committee Minutes 

4.0 Coalition Update (10 minutes) 

4.1.1 Second Draft of Proposed Charter 

5.0 Business Items (30 Minutes) 

5.1 Administrator’s Update 

5.1.1 April Financial Statements 

5.1.2 OYA Grant Document 

5.1.3 Presentation for Insurance – The Stratton Agency 

5.1.4 Emergency Proclamation 

5.2 Committee Update 

6.0 Scheduling of Next Meeting:  August 17, 2023 

https://zoom.us/j/8323818500
mailto:inquiries@norcor.co


 

1 | P a g e

NORCOR
CORRECTIONS FACILITIES 

Wasco-Gilliam-Hood River-Sherman 

201 Webber Street 

The Dalles, OR 97058 

541-298-1576

Fax 541-298-1082 

NORCOR Board Meeting 

May 18th, 2023 

Preliminary Business:  The meeting of the NORCOR Board was held as a hybrid meeting 

offered on two platforms; by ZOOM and in person at the NORCOR Juvenile Detention Facility 

at 211 Webber Street, The Dalles, OR.  

Board Members: Scott Hege, NORCOR Board Chair; Judge Joe Dabulskis - NORCOR Vice 

Chair; Pat Shannon- Secretary; Ed Weathers Hood River County Commissioner. 

Oversight: Brad Lohrey, Administrative Sheriff; Molly Rogers, Youth Services Director. 

Also in attendance: Joyce Orendorff, Daniel White, Barb Harris, Dale Whipple, Tom Mccoy 

Corliss March, Connie Krummrich, John Miller, Rebecca Beitl, Kathleen Green, Red Stevens. 

1.0 Call to Order – The meeting was called to order by Board Chair Scott Hage at 10:02 a.m. 

  1.1 Welcome and Introductions  

  1.2 Additions and deletions to the agenda – there were no additions or deletions. 

  1.3 Consent Agenda  

 1.3.1 Minutes from April 20, 2023 

Ed Weathers made a motion to accept the consent agenda, Pat Shannon seconded his motion. All 

parties were in favor. 

2.0 Public Comment – Connie Krummrich from the NORCOR Resource Coalition commented that they 

continue to meet with the NORCOR Management team and expressed their appreciation for the 

NORCOR staff. 

3.0 Coalition Update – Molly Rogers shared that in original development of NORCOR in 1999, the plan 

was to create a charter or a community panel. They are working towards recreating this panel and they 

will be discussing it at the next meeting where a draft a draft will be presented for review. 



 

   

2 | P a g e  

 

NORCOR 
CORRECTIONS FACILITIES 

Wasco-Gilliam-Hood River-Sherman 

201 Webber Street 

The Dalles, OR 97058 

541-298-1576 

Fax 541-298-1082 

 

 

 

4.0 Business Items – Dale Whipple reported that Management and services are doing well. The ARPA 

funding is 100% completed. The Adult side is 70% of revenues. There are multiple positions which 

have not been filled. There is no contingency.  

       4.1 March 2023 financial reports – Dale Whipple explained the numbers presented  

             for the 2023 financial report. 

       4.2 Contract for attorney services – Molly Rogers shared that the attorney contract will be   

              reviewed by Don Hull. They have had excellent feedback about the perspective  

             new attorney firm; Attorney Laurel Westemeier. The Management Team requested the  

             Board’s approval to move forward with the Attorney contract. All parties agreed.  

       4.3 Resolution for AIC debts and fees – Dan Lindhorst explained new rules around charging  

             housing fees for AIC’s. He requested the Board’s approval to stop the housing fee  

             charges for AIC’s. Ed Weathers made a motion to accept the change, his motion was  

             seconded by Scott Hege.  

       4.4 Land use application -  

       4.5 PREA Letter & Jail Inspection – Sheriff Lohrey shared the results of the recent Adult Facility  

             jail inspection and PREA inspections, both receiving a score of 100%. The sheriff expressed  

             his appreciation to all the NORCOR staff for a job well done. He shared excerpts from the  

             auditors’ notes including Kudo’s from the AIC’s on the great staff, and the cleanliness of the  

             facility.  

       4.6 Food Services Amendment – Molly Rogers shared an increase of 9.5% bringing  

             the Food Service line item to the most expensive at $400,000. 

5.0 Administrative Updates - 

       5.1 Management Team Updates  

              Molly Rogers shared that the new radios will be implemented within the next two weeks.   

              The sixty new radios only cost $59.60. Approximately $2000 will be necessary for  

              accessories which will be paid for by grant funding. The new radios will cost around $24,000  

              for subscription services annually.  



 

   

3 | P a g e  

 

NORCOR 
CORRECTIONS FACILITIES 

Wasco-Gilliam-Hood River-Sherman 

201 Webber Street 

The Dalles, OR 97058 

541-298-1576 

Fax 541-298-1082 

 

 

 

        There are seven applicants for the Business Manager position. The candidate screening              

             process was discussed. It was decided that the interviews would not be in the executive 

session.  

             Commander Lindhorst will supply the questions.  

                    Sheriff Lohrey shared that there will be a necessary $6000.00 lighting project in the rental  
             building. They continue to meet with the NORCOR Resource Coalition regularly. 

        Commander Lindhorst shared that the new Adult Admin staff progression has begun. With  
             he and the Operations Lieutenant retiring June 30th. The new team, Jail Manager Joyce  
             Orendorff, Lieutenant Duard Stewart and Lieutenant John Miller have all been training to  
             for their new roles.  
 
       5.2 Committee Reports – Amber DeGrange shared that they continue to meet regularly. They  
             are getting excited for the construction to the Juvenile Facility to begin. The construction  
             contract is pending.  

 

6.0 Adjourn – The meeting was adjourned at 10:49 a.m. The next Board meeting will be June 15th,  
             2023 at 10:00 a.m. with the Budget Hearing at 10:15 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Rebeccah Beitl 

Administrative Assistant 

NORCOR 

 

_______________________  ___________________________________ 

Date     Rebeccah Beitl, NORCOR 

 

_______________________  ____________________________________ 

Date                Scott Hege, NORCOR Board Chair 

 

 



FORM OR-LB-1 

Telephone:(541)506-2900

Actual Amount Adopted Budget Approved Budget

2021-2022 This Year 2022-2023 Next Year 2023-2024
1,276,141 1,388,364 2,028,364
5,425,080 5,708,927 5,947,373

1,995,511 2,238,875 2,241,000
0 0 0

852,311 1,368,062 1,788,807

982,071 956,694 954,735
0 0 0

10,531,114 11,660,922 12,960,279

5,974,489 7,092,580 7,610,048
2,293,490 3,248,708 3,735,542

92,103 240,600 284,000
0 0 0

198,364 100,000 100,000
0 449,670 365,325
0 0 0

1,972,668 529,364 865,364
10,531,114 11,660,922 12,960,279

898,269 1,395,027 1,689,170
7.44 12.69 13.69

3,425,306 3,848,226 4,023,963
33.40 34.77 34.05

1,650,914 1,849,327 1,896,915
14.69 18.13 17.69

5,974,489 7,092,580 7,610,048

55.53 65.59 65.43

Interfund Transfers / Internal Service Reimbursements

ADULT

Name of Organizational Unit or Program 

Contingencies

Capital Outlay
Debt Service

All Other Resources Except Current Year Property Taxes

FINANCIAL SUMMARY - REQUIREMENTS AND FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES (FTE) BY ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT OR PROGRAM *

Materials and Services

      FTE

Unappropriated Ending Balance and Reserved for Future Expenditure

Interfund Transfers

Special Payments

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACTIVITIES and SOURCES OF FINANCING *

           Total FTE

     Total Requirements

Current Year Property Taxes Estimated to be Received
     Total Resources 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY - REQUIREMENTS BY OBJECT CLASSIFICATION

     FTE

Personnel Services

     Total Requirements

     FTE

Name

Name

     FTE for that unit or program

JUVENILE
     FTE
Name
     FTE

     FTE
Name
     FTE

Contact:  Dale Whipple

     FTE

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program

Federal, State & all Other Grants, Gifts, Allocations & Donations

ADMINISTRATION

Email: dwhipple@norcor.co.wasco.or.us

                         NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING               

FINANCIAL SUMMARY - RESOURCES

Beginning Fund Balance/Net Working Capital

Revenue from Bonds and Other Debt 

TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS

Fees, Licenses, Permits, Fines, Assessments & Other Service Charges

A public meeting of the Northern Oregon Regional Corrections will be held on June 15, 2023 at 10:15 am at 211 Webber Street, The Dalles Oregon and via Zoom with the 
following link,  https://zoom.us/j/8323818500 and Dial in 1 253 215 8782 with meeting ID 832 381 8500.  The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the budget for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2023 as approved by the NORCOR Budget Committee.  A summary of the budget is presented below. A copy of the budget may be inspected or obtained at 
201 Webber Street, The Dalles, OR, between the hours of 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. or online at norcor.co/board/documents. This budget is for an annual budget period.  This budget 
was prepared on a basis of modified accrual accounting that is the same as the preceding year.   



Rate or Amount Imposed Rate or Amount Imposed Rate or Amount Approved

2021-2022 This Year 2022-2023 Next Year 2023-2024

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

LONG TERM DEBT

General Obligation Bonds

Other Bonds

Other Borrowings

     Total

* If more space is needed to complete any section of this form, insert lines (rows) on this sheet.  You may delete blank lines.

150-504-064 (Rev. 11-19-21)

on July 1.

$0

$0

$0

 Levy For General Obligation Bonds

$0

STATEMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES

Estimated Debt Outstanding Estimated Debt Authorized, But 

 Permanent Rate Levy      (rate limit  0.00 per $1,000)

$0

$0

 Not Incurred on July 1

$0

 Local Option Levy

$0



FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 Proposed Revised

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Account Title FY 23 - 24

10-30-0000-100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 336,304$ 902,862$ 900,000$ 1,000,000$ 1,400,000$

10-60-3550-150 TRANSFER ADULT SHARED SERVICES 733,365$ 545,811$ 1,093,230$ 1,901,450$ 1,464,036$

10-60-3550-151 TRANSFER JUVENILE SHARED SERV 81,020$ 60,646$ 121,470$ 211,272$ 162,671$

10-60-3550-152 TRANSFER ADULT SOFTWARE 25,375$ 35,618$ 40,022$ 46,575$ 46,575$

10-60-3550-153 TRANSFER JUVENILE SOFTWARE 8,458$ 11,873$ 13,340$ 15,525$ 15,525$

10-60-3600-150 PRIOR YEAR TAX RECEIVED 6,802$ 714$ -$ -$ -$

10-60-3700-100 PROPERTY RENTAL INCOME 719,523$ 673,452$ 687,400$ 673,452$ 673,452$

10-60-3700-101 PROPERTY RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT -$ 40,214$ 45,494$ 54,593$ 54,593$

10-60-3700-102 RENTAL INTEREST GASB 87 -$ 13,272$ -$ 10,892$ 10,890$

10-60-3800-110 INTEREST-LGIP GENERAL 2,369$ 4,375$ 2,500$ 9,000$ 9,000$

10-60-3800-200 TAX INTEREST RECEIVED 645$ 488$ 300$ 300$ 1,800$

10-60-3800-300 OTHER INFLOW -$ 7,473$ -$

10-60-3400-120 FEDERAL ARPA FUNDING -$ -$ 148,500$ -$

1,577,557$ 1,393,934$ 2,152,256$ 2,923,059$ 2,438,542$

10-60-4010-104 SALARY MEDICAL CLERK -$ -$ 46,126$ 48,434$ 50,537$

10-60-4010-107 SALARY MENTAL HEALTH CORRECTIO 75,742$ 79,408$ 86,721$ 93,151$ 92,551$

10-60-4010-110 HOLIDAY 2,852$ 5,193$ 4,000$ 5,500$ 5,500$

10-60-4010-121 SALARIES FINANCE 117,434$ 113,747$ 130,319$ 183,884$ 189,274$

10-60-4010-122 SALARY NETWORK MANAGER 88,634$ 92,829$ 98,795$ 106,259$ 105,745$

10-60-4010-123 SALARY MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR 75,139$ 55,433$ 67,241$ 74,010$ 73,885$

10-60-4010-124 SALARY MAINTENANCE ASSISTANT 99,307$ 85,826$ 101,022$ 109,222$ 108,947$

10-60-4010-125 SALARIES REGISTERED NURSE 95,313$ 97,214$ 287,841$ 292,583$ 294,861$

10-60-4010-126 SALARY MEDICAL CLINIC DIRECTOR 71,961$ 72,758$ 78,288$ 79,184$ 74,282$

10-60-4010-127 SALARY MEDICAL PHYSICIAN -$ 780$ 9,360$ 9,360$ 9,360$

10-60-4010-128 SALARY BUSINESS MANAGER -$ -$ 26,223$ 117,400$ 107,000$

10-60-4010-129 OVERTIME-SHARED SERVICES 5,886$ 23,789$ 4,000$ 6,000$ 6,000$

10-60-4010-131 TEMP P/T SCANNING -$ -$ 3,000$ -$ -$

10-60-4020-150 FICA - MEDICARE 47,323$ 46,819$ 71,224$ 85,159$ 85,159$

10-60-4020-151 PAYROLL TAX PENALTIES 42,239$ -$ -$ -$ -$

10-60-4020-152 Oregon Paid Leave -$ -$ -$ 4,470$ 4,470$

10-60-4030-155 HEALTH BENEFITS 92,400$ 98,275$ 199,589$ 239,216$ 239,216$

10-60-4030-160 PERS 104,911$ 115,482$ 170,450$ 224,602$ 224,602$

10-60-4030-165 UNEMPLOYMENT -$ -$ 4,000$ 4,000$ 4,000$

10-60-4030-170 AD&D - LIFE BENEFITS 255$ 220$ 292$ 337$ 337$

10-60-4030-175 WORKERS COMP 12,658$ 10,495$ 6,536$ 13,444$ 13,444$

932,055$ 898,269$ 1,395,027$ 1,696,215$ 1,689,170$

REVENUE ADMINISTRATION

PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION

Page 1 of 9



FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 Proposed Revised

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Account Title FY 23 - 24

FTE 7.40 7.44 12.69 13.69 13.69

10-60-5010-205 AUTOMOBILE FUEL -$ -$ 300$ 1,000$ 1,000$

10-60-5010-211 BANK CHARGES 2,348$ 2,468$ 3,000$ 3,000$ 3,000$

10-60-5010-214 BANK CHARGES LGIP 1$ 0$ -$ 1$ 1$

10-60-5010-217 BOARD EXPENSE 8,289$ -$ -$ 1,000$ 1,000$

10-60-5010-247 INSURANCE 244,713$ 219,115$ 268,473$ 305,370$ 305,370$

10-60-5010-229 DUES AND FEES -$ -$ 500$ 1,000$ 1,000$

10-60-5010-283 LEGAL SERVICES 48,744$ 31,078$ 40,000$ 30,000$ 30,000$

10-60-5010-308 OFFICE SUPPLIES -$ -$ 1,000$ 1,000$ 1,000$

10-60-5010-310 OFFICE POSTAGE 2,400$ 2,400$

10-60-5010-319 PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS -$ -$ 200$ 500$ 500$

10-60-5010-322 SHREDDING -$ -$ -$ 2,500$ 2,500$

10-60-5010-334 STAFF PRE EMPLOYMENT -$ -$ 3,000$ 4,000$ 4,000$

10-60-5010-337 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 21,362$ 29,798$ 30,000$ 34,600$ 34,600$

10-60-5010-340 TELECOMMUNICATIONS -$ -$ -$ 600$ 600$

10-60-5010-343 TRAINING & CONFERENCES -$ -$ 5,000$ 5,000$ 5,000$

10-60-5010-346 TRAVEL & MEALS -$ -$ 2,000$ 2,000$ 2,000$

10-60-5010-349 UTILITIES GARBAGE -$ -$ -$ 19,700$ 19,700$

10-60-5010-362 RENTAL PROPERTY UTILITY/TAXES 41,221$ 41,413$ 45,494$ 55,000$ 55,000$

10-60-5010-600 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 17,735$ 6,142$ -$ -$ -$

10-60-5040-265 KITCHEN SUPPLIES 6,099$ 1,408$ 6,000$ 6,000$ 6,000$

10-60-5040-268 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT 1,103$ 608$ 2,000$ 2,500$ 2,500$

10-60-5050-208 AUTOMOBILE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR -$ -$ 500$ 500$ 500$

10-60-5050-271 KITCHEN MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 2,352$ 1,589$ 6,000$ 6,000$ 6,000$

10-60-5050-286 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES -$ -$ 500$ 500$ 500$

10-60-5050-289 MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT -$ -$ 2,000$ 2,000$ 2,000$

10-60-5050-361 RENTAL PROPERTY MAINT & REPAIR 568$ 976$ 10,000$ 5,000$ 5,000$

10-60-5060-297 MEDICAL OFFICE SUPPLIES -$ -$ -$ 500$ 500$

10-60-5080-325 STAFF SUPPLIES -$ -$ -$ 400$ 400$

10-60-5080-328 STAFF EQUIPMENT -$ -$ -$ 2,000$ 2,000$

10-60-5080-331 STAFF UNIFORMS -$ -$ -$ 3,000$ 3,000$

394,535$ 334,595$ 425,967$ 497,071$ 497,071$

10-60-5090-370 CS AUDIT 17,105$ 28,216$ 18,000$ 21,000$ 21,000$

10-60-5090-372 QUADIENT EQUIPMENT RENTAL -$ 300$ 301$ 301$

10-60-5090-373 INTEREST FOR RIGHT-OF-USE -$ 18$ -$

10-60-5090-374 CS DISHWASHER 6,011$ 6,114$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$

10-60-5090-375 CS IT COVERAGE -$ -$ 2,000$ 2,000$ 2,000$

10-60-5090-379 CS COPIER MAINTENANCE 2,668$ 3,194$ 3,100$ 3,900$ 3,900$

MATERIAL AND SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

CONTRACT SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

Page 2 of 9



FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 Proposed Revised

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Account Title FY 23 - 24

10-60-5090-382 CS SOFTWARE LICENSING & MAINT 46,095$ 47,490$ 53,362$ 62,100$ 62,100$

10-60-5090-385 CS MEDICAL PHYSICIAN 6,000$ 5,500$ -$ -$ -$

10-60-5090-386 CS MEDICAL SERVICES -$ -$ 70,000$ -$ -$

10-60-5090-388 CS MENTAL HEALTH -$ -$ -$ 42,000$ 42,000$

10-60-5090-390 CS OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -$ -$ -$ 10,000$ 10,000$

77,879$ 90,833$ 153,462$ 148,301$ 148,301$

10-60-6000-300 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 56,305$ -$ -$ 90,000$ 90,000$

10-60-6000-340 FACILITY EQUIPMENT 42,203$ 70,236$ 83,948$ 14,000$ 14,000$

10-60-6000-380 MAJOR EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 92,315$ -$ 29,300$ -$ -$

10-60-6000-700 PROPERTY -$ -$ 64,552$ -$ -$

190,822$ 70,236$ 177,800$ 104,000$ 104,000$

1,577,557$ 1,393,934$ 2,152,256$ 2,923,059$ 2,438,542$

1,595,292$ 1,393,934$ 2,152,256$ 2,445,587$ 2,438,542$

(17,735)$ -$ -$ 477,472$

10-70-3200-100 SUBSIDY WASCO COUNTY 1,705,525$ 1,773,746$ 1,844,696$ 1,973,825$ 1,936,931$

10-70-3200-200 SUBSIDY HOOD RIVER COUNTY 1,364,417$ 1,418,994$ 1,475,754$ 1,579,057$ 1,549,542$

10-70-3200-300 SUBSIDY SHERMAN COUNTY 170,553$ 177,375$ 184,470$ 197,383$ 193,694$

10-70-3200-400 SUBSIDY GILLIAM COUNTY 170,553$ 177,375$ 184,470$ 197,383$ 193,694$

10-70-3400-107 AIC DEBT RECOVERY 9,713$ 4,273$ 9,000$ -$ -$

10-70-3400-111 WHEELER COUNTY REVENUE 42,350$ 38,500$ 38,500$ 41,580$ 41,580$

10-70-3400-117 FEDERAL HOUSING US MARSHALL 1,542,075$ 1,532,833$ 1,585,600$ 1,828,650$ 1,596,875$

10-70-3400-118 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSING ICE 12,370$ -$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-3400-120 FEDERAL REIMBURSEMENT 138,774$ 32,804$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-3400-200 CONTRACT COUNTY BEDS 658,298$ 671,691$ 731,336$ 730,000$ 730,000$

10-70-3500-200 OREGON DUII REIMBURSEMENT 30,054$ 36,672$ 20,000$ 30,000$ 30,000$

10-70-3500-300 MEDICAL EXPENSE REIMBURSMENTS 103,450$ 102,810$ 100,000$ 100,000$ 100,000$

10-70-3800-114 AIC MEDICAL CHARGES 7,354$ 1,355$ 2,000$ 1,000$ 1,000$

10-70-3800-115 AIC ROOM AND BOARD 106,635$ 22,777$ 15,000$ -$ -$

10-70-3800-121 SSI INCENTIVE PROGRAM 1,800$ 800$ 2,000$ 1,000$ 1,000$

10-70-3800-124 AIC OTHER 2$ -$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-3800-128 JUSTICE REINVESTMENT GRANT 123,800$ 123,875$ 75,000$ 75,000$ 75,000$

10-70-3800-199 BAIL-PASS THROUGH 1,500$ -$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-3800-900 OTHER REVENUE 32,536$ 735$ -$ -$ -$

6,221,758$ 6,116,615$ 6,267,826$ 6,754,878$ 6,449,316$

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION REVENUE

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES

REVENUE ADULT CORRECTIONS

CAPITAL OUTLAY ADMINISTRATION

Page 3 of 9



FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 Proposed Revised

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Account Title FY 23 - 24

10-70-4010-101 SALARY LIEUTENANT 166,591$ 173,148$ 189,036$ 180,626$ 172,218$

10-70-4010-102 SALARIES SERGEANTS 280,039$ 289,349$ 314,130$ 312,448$ 316,813$

10-70-4010-103 SALARIES CORRECTION DEPUTY 1,141,906$ 1,116,142$ 1,248,751$ 1,366,513$ 1,306,084$

10-70-4010-104 SALARIES CORRECTIONS CLERKS 38,696$ 41,443$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-4010-105 SALARIES CORRECTION TECHS 160,126$ 174,110$ 202,901$ 220,337$ 215,812$

10-70-4010-106 SALARY ADMIN ASSISTANT 52,919$ 56,817$ 60,422$ 64,962$ 64,962$

10-70-4010-107 SALARY MENTAL HEALTH CORRECTIO -$ -$ 65,581$ 65,613$ 68,860$

10-70-4010-108 JAIL MANAGER 111,942$ 114,127$ 121,412$ 118,600$ 107,000$

10-70-4010-109 OVERTIME 138,057$ 115,393$ 120,000$ 130,000$ 130,000$

10-70-4010-110 HOLIDAY 64,682$ 54,842$ 90,000$ 90,000$ 90,000$

10-70-4010-119 SALARY ADMIN SHERIFF REP 35,568$ 36,279$ 38,456$ 20,189$ 20,189$

10-70-4010-125 SALARIES REGISTERED NURSE 120,187$ 34,641$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-4010-128 SALARY CASE MGR PROGRAMS 60,959$ 10,769$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-4010-130 FTO/OIC 2,210$ 2,510$ 3,000$ 3,000$ 3,000$

10-70-4010-131 TEMP P/T SCANNING 5,655$ -$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-4010-132 On-Call Transport Deputy 2,333$ 1,830$ 3,000$ -$ 3,000$

10-70-4020-150 FICA - MEDICARE 174,235$ 163,241$ 171,420$ 178,694$ 178,694$

10-70-4020-152 OREGON PAID LEAVE -$ -$ -$ 9,321$ 9,321$

10-70-4030-155 HEALTH BENEFITS 619,686$ 532,677$ 648,287$ 694,005$ 694,005$

10-70-4030-156 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 12,400$ 10,114$ 13,920$ 13,920$ 13,920$

10-70-4030-160 PERS 470,295$ 455,760$ 483,905$ 553,912$ 553,912$

10-70-4030-165 UNEMPLOYMENT 29,232$ 16,558$ 20,000$ 20,000$ 20,000$

10-70-4030-170 AD&D - LIFE BENEFITS 1,375$ 1,499$ 1,056$ 1,056$ 1,056$

10-70-4030-175 WORKERS COMP 55,358$ 24,057$ 52,949$ 55,117$ 55,117$

3,744,451$ 3,425,306$ 3,848,226$ 4,098,313$ 4,023,963$

FTE 30.29 33.40 34.77 34.05 34.05

10-70-5010-205 AUTOMOBILE FUEL 2,080$ 3,622$ 3,000$ 4,000$ 4,000$

10-70-5010-211 BANK CHARGES (35)$ 13$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-5010-217 BOARD EXPENSE -$ 91$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-5010-229 DUES AND FEES 2,189$ 2,367$ 4,000$ 3,000$ 3,000$

10-70-5010-244 INSURANCE W/C INMATE 10,440$ 5,887$ 10,000$ 12,000$ 12,000$

10-70-5010-305 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 60$ 1,043$ 1,500$ 1,500$ 1,500$

10-70-5010-307 CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 7,812$ 7,718$ 8,000$ 10,000$ 10,000$

10-70-5010-308 ADMINISTRATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 860$ 1,007$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-5010-310 OFFICE POSTAGE & METER LEASE 1,916$ 1,910$ 2,000$ -$ -$

10-70-5010-313 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 233$ 2,595$ 3,000$ 4,000$ 4,000$

10-70-5010-316 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -$ -$ 10,000$ 10,000$ 10,000$

10-70-5010-319 PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 901$ 703$ 1,000$ 1,000$ 1,000$

PERSONNEL ADULT CORRECTIONS

MATERIAL AND SERVICES ADULT CORRECTIONS

Page 4 of 9



FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 Proposed Revised

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Account Title FY 23 - 24

10-70-5010-322 SHREDDING 2,111$ 2,719$ 2,000$ -$ -$

10-70-5010-334 STAFF PRE EMPLOYMENT PROCESSIN 8,684$ 37,072$ 7,000$ 5,000$ 5,000$

10-70-5010-337 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 2,975$ 3,011$ -$ 644$ 644$

10-70-5010-340 TELECOMMUNICATIONS -$ 151$ -$ 2,500$ 2,500$

10-70-5010-343 TRAINING & CONFERENCES 7,216$ 13,996$ 15,000$ 15,000$ 15,000$

10-70-5010-346 TRAVEL & MEALS 3,526$ 9,396$ 15,000$ 15,000$ 15,000$

10-70-5010-349 UTILITIES GARBAGE 13,678$ 14,008$ 18,000$ -$ -$

10-70-5010-352 UTILITIES ELECTRIC 53,072$ 54,503$ 69,000$ 75,900$ 75,900$

10-70-5010-355 UTILITIES GAS 30,041$ 38,026$ 46,000$ 55,200$ 55,200$

10-70-5010-358 UTILITIES WATER 53,249$ 50,903$ 69,000$ 69,000$ 69,000$

10-70-5020-220 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 3,888$ 4,246$ 4,000$ 4,600$ 4,600$

10-70-5020-221 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 4,000$ 756$ 1,000$ 1,000$ 1,000$

10-70-5020-223 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 3,341$ 8,993$ 4,000$ 4,500$ 4,500$

10-70-5020-226 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 721$ 1,991$ 2,000$ 3,100$ 3,100$

10-70-5020-238 FINGERPRINT MAINTENANCE 3,420$ 3,523$ 3,600$ 4,100$ 4,100$

10-70-5020-382 CS SOFTWARE LICENSING & MAINT 32,491$ 27,885$ 32,000$ 37,200$ 37,200$

10-70-5030-250 AIC BEDDING SUPPLIES 4,255$ 15,051$ 13,000$ 15,000$ 15,000$

10-70-5030-253 AIC CLOTHING SUPPLIES 14,230$ 13,247$ 10,000$ 10,000$ 10,000$

10-70-5030-256 AIC OTHER SUPPLIES 38,713$ 26,874$ 45,000$ 45,000$ 45,000$

10-70-5030-259 AIC LAW LIBRARY 6,480$ 6,495$ 6,550$ 7,000$ 7,000$

10-70-5030-262 AIC WORKERS SUPPLIES 451$ 1,035$ 1,500$ 1,500$ 1,500$

10-70-5030-274 LAUNDRY & JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 5,732$ 16,184$ 14,000$ 16,000$ 16,000$

10-70-5030-277 LAUNDRY & JANITORIAL EQUIPMENT -$ 1,478$ 4,000$ 3,000$ 3,000$

10-70-5030-318 PREA 7$ -$ 6,000$ -$ -$

10-70-5030-600 BAIL 1,500$ -$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-5050-208 AUTOMOBILE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 1,903$ 555$ 3,000$ 4,000$ 4,000$

10-70-5050-280 LAUNDRY-JANITOR MAINT & REPAIR 781$ 14$ 1,500$ 1,500$ 1,500$

10-70-5050-286 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 482$ 1,306$ 1,000$ 2,000$ 2,000$

10-70-5050-289 MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT 364$ 3,262$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-5050-292 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR BUILDING 19,602$ 20,741$ 20,000$ 25,000$ 25,000$

10-70-5050-295 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR GROUNDS 826$ 1,584$ 1,500$ 1,500$ 1,500$

10-70-5050-296 MAINTENANCE INSPECTIONS/SERV 1,716$ 4,226$ 5,000$ 5,000$ 5,000$

10-70-5060-297 MEDICAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 180$ 230$ 500$ -$ -$

10-70-5060-298 MEDICAL PHARMACEUTICALS 23,539$ 27,826$ 50,000$ 50,000$ 50,000$

10-70-5060-300 MEDICAL PHARMACEUTICALS-MH 22,811$ 25,103$ 35,000$ 40,000$ 40,000$

10-70-5060-301 MEDICAL OTHER SUPPLIES 10,525$ 9,264$ 10,000$ 10,000$ 10,000$

10-70-5060-304 MEDICAL SERV-OUT OF FACILITY 106,899$ 139,902$ 90,000$ 120,000$ 120,000$

10-70-5070-232 EDUCATIONAL/PROGRAM SUPPLIES 244$ -$ 2,500$ 1,500$ 1,500$

10-70-5070-233 PROGRAM/ED OFFICE SUPPLIES 261$ 98$ 1,000$ 1,000$ 1,000$

10-70-5070-309 AIC INCENTIVE PROGRAM 618$ 406$ 1,000$ 1,000$ 1,000$

10-70-5070-311 MH OFFICE SUPPLIES -$ -$ 200$ -$ -$

10-70-5070-312 MH TRANSPORTATION 30$ 37$ 500$ 500$ 500$

Page 5 of 9



FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 Proposed Revised

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Account Title FY 23 - 24

10-70-5080-325 STAFF SUPPLIES 49,854$ 29,424$ 30,000$ 30,000$ 30,000$

10-70-5080-328 STAFF EQUIPMENT 7,850$ 4,398$ 15,000$ 20,000$ 20,000$

10-70-5080-331 STAFF UNIFORMS 9,285$ 9,562$ 15,000$ 20,000$ 20,000$

578,011$ 656,438$ 712,850$ 768,744$ 768,744$

10-70-5090-370 CS AUDIT 315$ -$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-5090-373 CS FOOD 227,722$ 225,555$ 303,000$ 340,000$ 340,000$

10-70-5090-385 CS MEDICAL -$ 123,160$ 62,500$ -$ -$

10-70-5090-388 CS MENTAL HEALTH 33,665$ 37,427$ 41,280$ -$ -$

261,701$ 386,142$ 406,780$ 340,000$ 340,000$

10-70-5010-010 TRANSFER TO ADMIN 758,740$ 581,429$ 1,133,252$ 1,948,025$ 1,510,611$

758,740$ 581,429$ 1,133,252$ 1,948,025$ 1,510,611$

10-70-6000-300 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

10-70-6000-320 JAIL EQUIPMENT 6,409$ -$ 5,000$ 80,000$ 10,000$

10-70-6000-340 FACILITY EQUIPMENT -$ -$ 41,300$ 50,000$ 90,000$

10-70-6000-380 MAJOR EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT -$ 21,866$ 12,000$ 50,000$ 80,000$

6,409$ 21,866$ 58,300$ 180,000$ 180,000$

6,221,758$ 6,116,615$ 6,267,826$ 6,754,878$ 6,449,316$

5,349,312$ 5,071,181$ 6,159,408$ 7,335,082$ 6,823,318$

872,446$ 1,045,434$ 108,418$ (580,204)$ (374,002)$

10-75-3200-100 SUBSIDY WASCO COUNTY 482,895$ 502,211$ 522,299$ 558,860$ 548,414$

10-75-3200-200 SUBSIDY HOOD RIVER COUNTY 386,316$ 401,769$ 417,840$ 447,089$ 438,732$

10-75-3200-300 SUBSIDY SHERMAN COUNTY 48,290$ 50,222$ 52,231$ 55,887$ 54,843$

10-75-3200-400 SUBSIDY GILLIAM COUNTY 48,290$ 50,222$ 52,231$ 55,887$ 54,843$

10-75-3400-100 OYA CONTRACT BEDS 108,975$ 92,282$ 180,675$ 301,125$ 301,125$

10-75-3400-112 FEDERAL HOUSING BIA 495$ 7,755$ 20,000$ 10,000$ 10,000$

10-75-3400-113 JUVENILE HOUSING INCOME 197,120$ 162,975$ 200,000$ 200,000$ 200,000$

10-75-3400-114 CEOJJC 30 DAY PROGRAM 112,200$ 80,025$ 110,000$ 114,000$ 114,000$

10-75-3400-115 JV OTHER 30 DAY PROGRAM -$ -$ 5,100$ 5,100$ 5,100$

10-75-3400-116 YCC HOUSING INCOME 144,366$ 103,794$ 89,100$ 114,000$ 114,000$

REVENUE JUVENILE DETENTION

CONTRACT SERVICES ADULT CORRECTIONS

TRANSFER TO ADMINISTRATION FROM ADULT CORRECTIONS

CAPITAL OUTLAY ADULT CORRECTIONS

TOTAL ADULT CORRECTIONS REVENUE

TOTAL ADULT CORRECTIONS EXPENDITURES

Page 6 of 9



FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 Proposed Revised

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Account Title FY 23 - 24

10-75-3400-118 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSING ICE 7,920$ -$ -$ -$ -$

10-75-3400-120 FEDERAL REIMBURSEMENT 7,267$ 1,513$ -$ -$ -$

10-75-3400-126 OYA CONTRACT SERVICES -$ -$ 5,000$ 5,000$ 5,000$

10-75-3500-125 ELECTRONIC HOME MONITORING 4,862$ 2,029$ 5,000$ 5,000$ 5,000$

10-75-3500-300 MEDICAL EXPENSE REIMBURSMENTS 5,855$ 7,124$ 5,000$ 5,000$ 5,000$

10-75-3800-111 GREENHOUSE REVENUE -$ 9,606$ 3,000$ 3,000$ 3,000$

10-75-3800-117 FEDERAL SCHOOL LUNCH 22,093$ 20,630$ 25,000$ 25,000$ 25,000$

10-75-3800-900 OTHER REVENUE 32,186$ -$ -$ -$ -$

1,609,130$ 1,492,158$ 1,692,476$ 1,904,948$ 1,884,057$

10-75-4010-100 SALARIES DETENTION SUPERVISORS 67,196$ 69,034$ 140,731$ 144,802$ 143,577$

10-75-4010-101 SALARIES DETENTION OFFICERS 620,620$ 628,817$ 704,288$ 764,779$ 760,391$

10-75-4010-102 SALARIES DETENTION CASE MGR 56,549$ 67,510$ 65,991$ 70,863$ 65,163$

10-75-4010-103 SALARY JUVENILE MANAGER 86,516$ 109,746$ 92,707$ 117,100$ 97,000$

10-75-4010-104 SALARY ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 48,582$ 50,702$ 56,714$ 62,157$ 62,157$

10-75-4010-105 SALARIES ON-CALL DETENTION OFF 21,144$ 26,208$ 29,438$ 15,000$ 15,000$

10-75-4010-108 SALARY JUV DIRECTOR OVERSIGHT 35,568$ 36,279$ 38,456$ 20,189$ 20,189$

10-75-4010-109 OVERTIME 48,209$ 57,726$ 40,000$ 35,000$ 35,000$

10-75-4010-110 HOLIDAY 29,279$ 27,336$ 31,250$ 32,800$ 32,800$

10-75-4010-125 SALARIES REGISTERED NURSE 34,063$ 33,481$ -$ -$ -$

10-75-4020-150 FICA - MEDICARE 77,846$ 81,961$ 85,876$ 89,821$ 89,821$

10-75-4020-152 OREGON PAID LEAVE -$ -$ -$ 4,720$ 4,720$

10-75-4030-155 HEALTH BENEFITS 218,153$ 226,824$ 313,347$ 297,612$ 297,612$

10-75-4030-156 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 6,680$ 5,600$ 7,200$ 7,200$ 7,200$

10-75-4030-160 PERS 204,517$ 218,079$ 211,981$ 239,174$ 239,174$

10-75-4030-165 UNEMPLOYMENT 447$ -$ 5,760$ -$ -$

10-75-4030-170 AD&D - LIFE BENEFITS 493$ 418$ 441$ 441$ 441$

10-75-4030-175 WORKERS COMP 23,767$ 11,194$ 25,147$ 26,670$ 26,670$

1,579,629$ 1,650,914$ 1,849,327$ 1,928,328$ 1,896,915$

FTE 16.33 14.69 18.13 17.69 17.69

10-75-5010-205 AUTOMOBILE FUEL 828$ 260$ 1,000$ 1,200$ 1,200$

10-75-5010-229 DUES & FEES 177$ 377$ 500$ 500$ 500$

10-75-5010-305 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE -$ 1,071$ 750$ 750$ 750$

10-75-5010-307 CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 611$ 894$ 1,500$ 1,750$ 1,750$

10-75-5010-310 OFFICE POSTAGE & METER LEASE 249$ 219$ 400$ -$ -$

10-75-5010-313 OFFICE EQUIPMENT -$ -$ 1,500$ 1,200$ 1,200$

10-75-5010-316 OTHER PROFESSIONAL -$ -$ 250$ 250$ 250$

10-75-5010-319 PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 96$ 195$ -$ 150$ 150$

10-75-5010-322 SHREDDING 235$ 302$ 300$ -$ -$

PERSONNEL JUVENILE CORRECTIONS

MATERIAL AND SERVICES JUVENILE DETENTION

Page 7 of 9



FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 Proposed Revised

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Account Title FY 23 - 24

10-75-5010-334 STAFF PRE EMPLOYMENT PROCESSIN 301$ 5,028$ 1,500$ 1,500$ 1,500$

10-75-5010-337 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 300$ 525$ 500$ 619$ 619$

10-75-5010-340 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 680$ 500$ 1,000$ 1,300$ 1,300$

10-75-5010-343 TRAINING & CONFERENCES 4,493$ 5,113$ 10,000$ 12,000$ 12,000$

10-75-5010-346 TRAVEL & MEALS 551$ 1,376$ 4,000$ 5,000$ 5,000$

10-75-5010-349 UTILITIES GARBAGE 1,520$ 1,556$ 1,500$ -$ -$

10-75-5010-352 UTILITIES ELECTRIC 10,951$ 11,638$ 12,000$ 13,500$ 13,500$

10-75-5010-355 UTILITIES GAS 7,638$ 12,084$ 12,000$ 13,500$ 13,500$

10-75-5010-358 UTILITIES WATER 6,518$ 5,915$ 7,500$ 8,400$ 8,400$

10-75-5010-600 GREENHOUSE EXPENSE -$ 11,892$ 3,000$ 3,250$ 3,250$

10-75-5010-605 ELECTRONIC HOME MONITORING EXP 5,545$ 3,012$ 5,000$ 5,000$ 5,000$

10-75-5020-220 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 602$ -$ 250$ 250$ 250$

10-75-5020-223 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 765$ 285$ 5,000$ 500$ 500$

10-75-5020-226 COMPUTER MAINT & REPAIR -$ -$ 250$ 250$ 250$

10-75-5030-241 FINGERPRINT SUPPLIES -$ -$ 50$ -$

10-75-5030-250 JUVENILE BEDDING SUPPLIES 614$ 1,069$ 1,500$ 1,500$ 1,500$

10-75-5030-253 JUVENILE CLOTHING SUPPLIES 1,907$ 580$ 2,000$ 2,000$ 2,000$

10-75-5030-256 JUVENILE OTHER SUPPLIES 4,230$ 6,368$ 5,000$ 5,750$ 5,750$

10-75-5030-262 JUVENILE WORKERS SUPPLIES -$ -$ 500$ 500$ 500$

10-75-5030-274 LAUNDRY & JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2,799$ 2,524$ 3,500$ 3,750$ 3,750$

10-75-5030-277 LAUNDRY & JANITORIAL EQUIPMENT -$ -$ 500$ 500$ 500$

10-75-5050-208 AUTOMOBILE MAINT & REPAIR -$ 269$ 500$ 750$ 750$

10-75-5050-280 LAUNDRY-JANITOR MAINT & REPAIR 160$ -$ -$ 50$ 50$

10-75-5050-286 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 41$ 55$ 500$ 500$ 500$

10-75-5050-289 MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT 34$ -$ -$ -$ -$

10-75-5050-292 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR BUILDING 2,340$ 11,177$ 7,500$ 7,500$ 7,500$

10-75-5050-295 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR GROUNDS 470$ 296$ 500$ 500$ 500$

10-75-5050-296 MAINTENANCE INSPECTIONS/SERV 584$ 924$ 1,200$ 1,200$ 1,200$

10-75-5060-297 MEDICAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 13$ -$ 30$ 50$ 50$

10-75-5060-298 MEDICAL PHARMACEUTICALS 9,413$ 4,505$ 5,000$ 5,000$ 5,000$

10-75-5060-300 MEDICAL PHARMACEUTICALS-MH 121$ -$ 200$ 350$ 350$

10-75-5060-301 MEDICAL OTHER SUPPLIES 538$ 256$ 500$ 500$ 500$

10-75-5060-304 MEDICAL SERV-OUT OF FACILITY 2,730$ 1,108$ 2,000$ 2,000$ 2,000$

10-75-5070-232 EDUCATIONAL/PROGRAM SUP 7,923$ 4,699$ 3,000$ 3,500$ 3,500$

10-75-5070-233 PROGRAM/ED OFFICE SUPPLIES -$ -$ 200$ 200$ 200$

10-75-5080-325 STAFF SUPPLIES 6,396$ 4,454$ 5,500$ 5,500$ 5,500$

10-75-5080-328 STAFF EQUIPMENT 245$ 1,077$ 1,000$ 1,000$ 1,000$

10-75-5080-331 STAFF UNIFORMS 1,146$ 2,455$ 2,500$ 1,250$ 1,250$

83,760$ 104,056$ 112,880$ 114,719$ 114,719$

CONTRACT SERVICES JUVENILE DETENTION

Page 8 of 9



FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 Proposed Revised

Actual Actual Budget Budget

Account Title FY 23 - 24

10-75-5090-370 CS AUDIT 35$ 35$ -$ -$ -$

10-75-5090-373 CS FOOD 34,291$ 32,054$ 42,947$ 48,100$ 48,100$

10-75-5090-388 CS MENTAL HEALTH 6,895$ 6,895$ 6,760$ 6,800$ 6,800$

10-75-5090-603 TREATMENT SERVICES -$ 2,000$ -$ -$ -$

41,221$ 40,984$ 49,707$ 54,900$ 54,900$

10-75-5010-010 TRANSFER TO ADMIN 89,479$ 72,518$ 134,810$ 226,797$ 178,196$

89,479$ 72,518$ 134,810$ 226,797$ 178,196$

10-75-6000-380 MAJOR EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 3,194$ -$ -$ -$ -$

10-75-6000-340 FACILITY EQUIPMENT -$ -$ 4,500$ -$ -$

10-75-9000-100 JUVENILE OPERATING CONTINGENCY -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

3,194$ -$ 4,500$ -$ -$

1,609,130$ 1,492,158$ 1,692,476$ 1,904,948$ 1,884,057$

1,797,282$ 1,868,473$ 2,151,224$ 2,324,744$ 2,244,730$

(188,153)$ (376,315)$ (458,748)$ (419,796)$ (360,673)$

9,744,749$ 9,905,568$ 11,012,558$ 12,582,885$ 12,171,915$

8,741,887$ 8,333,587$ 10,462,888$ 12,105,412$ 11,506,590$

100,000$ 100,000$ 100,000$ 100,000$ 100,000$

12,171,915$

-$ -$ 449,670$ 381,496$ 365,325$

-$ -$ -$ 200,000$

902,862$ 1,471,981$ -$ (4,023)$ -$

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE

TOTAL RESOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

OPERATING CONTINGENCY

TRANSFERS TO ADMINISTRATION FROM JUVENILE DETENTION

CAPITAL OUTLAY JUVENILE DETENTION

TOTAL REVENUE JUVENILE DETENTION

TOTA EXPENDITURES JUVENILE DETENTION

TOTAL RESOURCES GENERAL FUND

TOTAL EXPENDITURES GENERAL FUND

Page 9 of 9



Northern Oregon Corrections

1 336,304 902,863 900,000 1 BEGININNING GENERAL FUND BALANCE 1,400,000 1,400,000 1

2 2,188,420 2,275,957 2,366,995 2 WASCO COUNTY SUBSIDY 2,485,345 2,485,345 2

3 1,750,733 1,820,763 1,893,594 3 HOOD RIVER COUNTY SUBSIDY 1,988,274 1,988,274 3

4 218,843 227,597 236,701 4 SHERMAN COUNTY SUBSIDY 248,537 248,537 4

5 218,843 227,597 236,701 5 GILLIAM COUNTY SUBSIDY 248,537 248,537 5

4,376,839 4,551,914 4,733,991 TOTAL COUNTY SUBSIDIES 4,970,692 4,970,692
6 7,446 1,202 300 6 EXCESS DEBT TAX REVENUE 1,800 1,800 6

7 719,523 726,937 732,894 7 PROPERTY RENTAL INCOME 738,936 738,936 7

8 2,369 4,375 2,500 8 INTEREST-LGIP GENERAL 9,000 9,000 8

9 125,203 28,405 26,000 9 AIC DEBT 1,000 1,000 9

10 700,648 710,191 769,836 10 ADULT CONTRACT COUNTY BEDS 771,580 771,580 10

11 168,135 54,947 173,500 11 FEDERAL FUNDING 25,000 25,000 11

12 1,562,859 1,540,588 1,605,600 12 FEDERAL BED CONTRACTS 1,606,875 1,606,875 12

13 109,306 109,935 105,000 13 COUNTY REIMBURSEMENTS 105,000 105,000 13

14 123,800 123,875 75,000 14 JUSTICE REINVESTMENT GRANT 75,000 75,000 14

15 1,800 800 2,000 15 SSI INCENTIVE PROGRAM 1,000 1,000 15

16 30,054 36,672 20,000 16 OREGON DUII REIMBURSEMENT 30,000 30,000 16

17 64,722 8,208 - 17 OTHER REVENUE - - 17

18 108,975 92,282 180,675 18 OYA CONTRACT BEDS 301,125 301,125 18

19 197,120 162,975 200,000 19 JUVENILE HOUSING 200,000 200,000 19

20 112,200 80,025 110,000 20 CEOJJC 30 DAY PROGRAM 114,000 114,000 20

21 - - 5,100 21 JV OTHER 30 DAY PROGRAM 5,100 5,100 21

22 144,366 103,794 89,100 22 YCC HOUSING INCOME 114,000 114,000 22

23 - - 5,000 23 OYA CONTRACT SERVICES 5,000 5,000 23

24 4,862 2,029 5,000 24 ELECTRONIC HOME MONITORING 5,000 5,000 24

25 - 9,606 3,000 25 GREENHOUSE REVENUE 3,000 3,000 25

26 848,219 653,947 1,268,062 26 TRANSFERS FOR SHARED SERVICES 1,688,807 1,688,807 26

27 9,744,749 9,905,568 11,012,558 27 Total resources, except taxes to be levied 12,171,915 12,171,915 - 27

28 28 Taxes estimated to be received 0 0 28
29 29 Taxes collected in year levied 29

30 9,744,749 9,905,568 11,012,558 30 TOTAL RESOURCES 12,171,915 12,171,915 - 30

150-504-020 (rev 10-16)

FORM

RESOURCE DESCRIPTION

RESOURCES
General

(Fund)

Second Preceding

Year 2020 - 2021

Budget for Next Year 2023 - 2024Historical Data

Actual

First Preceding

Year 2021 - 2022

Adopted Budget

This Year

Year 2022 - 2023

Proposed By

Budget Officer

Approved By

Budget Committee

*The balance of cash, cash equivalents and investments in the fund at the beginning of the budget year

LB-20

Adopted By

Governing Body

(Name of Municipal Corporation)

Page _______



FORM

LB-30

Adopted Budget

Second Preceding First Preceding This Year Proposed By Approved By Adopted By

Year 2020 - 2021 Year 2021 - 2022 2022 - 2023 Budget Officer Budget Committee Governing Body

PERSONNEL SERVICES NOT ALLOCATED

1 932,055 898,269 1,395,027 1 ADMINISTRATION 1,685,149 1,689,170 1

2 3,744,451 3,425,306 3,848,226 2 ADULT 4,023,962 4,023,963 2

3 1,579,629 1,650,914 1,849,327 3 JUVENILE 1,896,915 1,896,915 3

4 6,256,135 5,974,489 7,092,580 4 TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 7,606,026 7,610,048 - 4

5 54.02 55.53 65.59 5 Total Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) 65.43 65.43 5

MATERIALS AND SERVICES NOT ALLOCATED

6 472,414 425,428 579,429 6 ADMINISTRATION 645,372 645,372 6

7 1,598,452 1,624,009 2,252,882 7 ADULT 2,615,735 2,619,355 7

8 214,460 217,558 297,397 8 JUVENILE 347,412 347,815 8

9 2,285,326 2,266,995 3,129,708 9 TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 3,608,519 3,612,542 9

CAPITAL OUTLAY NOT ALLOCATED

10 190,823 70,237 177,800 10 ADMINISTRATION 104,000 104,000 10

11 6,409 21,866 58,300 11 ADULT 180,000 180,000 11

12 3,194 0 4,500 12 JUVENILE 0 0 12

13 200,426 92,103 240,600 13 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 284,000 284,000 13

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

14 100,000 100,000 100,000 14 INTO CAPITAL RESERVE 100,000 100,000 14

15 100,000 100,000 100,000 15 TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS 100,000 100,000 15

16 449,670 16 OPERATING CONTINGENCY 369,347 365,325 16

17 0 17 RESERVED FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURE 0 0 17

18 0 18 UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING BALANCE 200,000 200,000 18

19 902,862 1,471,981 19 Ending balance (prior years) 19

20 9,744,749 9,905,568 11,012,558 20 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 12,167,892 12,171,915 20

150-504-030 (Rev 05-21)

NORTHERN OREGON CORRECTIONS

Historical Data

REQUIREMENTS DESCRIPTION

Budget For Next Year 2023 - 2024

REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY

NOT ALLOCATED TO AN ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT OR PROGRAM

(name of Municipal Corporation)

Actual

(name of fund)

GENERAL



Year this reserve fund will be reviewed to be continued or abolished.

Date can not be more than 10 years after establishment.

Review Year: FY 2024

1 100,000 200,000 398,364 1 498,364 498,364 1

2 - 100,000 2 100,000 100,000 2

3 100,000 100,000 - 3 - - 3

4 - 98,364 - 4 - - 4

5 200,000 398,364 498,364 5 598,364 598,364 - 5

6 - 6 - - 6

7 0 0 7 7

200,000 398,364 498,364 598,364 598,364 -

Org. Unit or Prog.

& Activity

Object

Classification
Detail

8 - 8 - 8

9 - 9 - 9

10 - 10 - 10

11 11 11

12 498,364 12 598,364 598,364 12

13 200,000 398,364 498,364 13 598,364 598,364 - 13

page 1

RESOURCES

NORTHERN OREGON CORRECTIONS

Historical Data
Actual

Budget for Next Year 2023 - 2024

(Name of Municipal Corporation)(Fund)

First Preceding

Year 2021 - 2022

RESERVE FUND

RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

**List requirements by organizational unit or program, activity, object classification, then expenditure detail. If the requirement is “not

allocated”, then list by object classification and expenditure detail.

*The balance of cash, cash equivalents and investments in the fund at the beginning of the budget year

18/19-8 on (date) FEBRUARY 28, 2019 for the following specified purpose:

HVAC, ROOF, FIRE SYSTEM

150-504-011 (Rev 10-16)

Adopted Budget

Year 2022 - 2023

Proposed By

Budget Officer

Approved By

Budget Committee

Adopted By

Governing Body

FORM

LB-11

This fund is authorized and established by resolution / ordinance number

DESCRIPTION

RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTSSecond Preceding

Year 2020 - 2021

Total Resources, except taxes to be levied

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

TRANSFER FROM ADMINISTRATION

TRANSFER FROM ADULT CORRECTIONS

TRANSFER FROM CONSTRUCTION FUND

Ending balance (prior years)
UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS

Taxes estimated to be received
Taxes collected in year levied

TOTAL RESOURCES
REQUIREMENTS **



Northern Oregon Corrections

1 45,627 74,914 90,000 1 BEGININNING GENERAL FUND BALANCE 130,000 130,000 1

2 33,549 33,339 36,000 3 AIC COMMISSARY COMMISSION ABL 30,000 30,000 2
3 19,613 20,564 24,000 3 AIC TELMATE COMMISSION 30,000 30,000 3

4 98,789 128,817 150,000 4 TOTAL RESOURCES 190,000 190,000 4

150-504-020 (rev 10-16)

FORM
LB-30

Adopted Budget

Second Preceding First Preceding This Year Proposed By Approved By Adopted By

Year 2020 - 2021 Year 2021 - 2022 2022 - 2023 Budget Officer Budget Committee Governing Body

MATERIALS AND SERVICES NOT ALLOCATED

1 22 0 6,000 1 SUBSCRIPTIONS 6,000 6,000 1

2 9,862 19,240 49,000 2 AIC WELFARE SUPPLIES 49,000 49,000 2

3 5,643 6,169 16,000 3 AIC WORKERS ALLOWANCE 20,000 20,000 3

4 7,834 1,086 13,000 4 AIC WELFARE MISC EXP 13,000 13,000 4

5 494 0 35,000 5 EDUCATION/RECREATION/ACTIVITY 35,000 35,000 5

6 23,855 26,494 119,000 6 TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 123,000 123,000 6

CAPITAL OUTLAY NOT ALLOCATED

7 0 0 0 7 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0 7

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

8 0 0 0 8 TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS 0 0 8

9 0 9 OPERATING CONTINGENCY 0 0 9

10 0 10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURE 0 0 10

11 31,000 11 UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING BALANCE 67,000 67,000 11

12 74,934 102,323 12 Ending balance (prior years) 12

13 98,789 128,817 150,000 13 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 190,000 190,000 13

150-504-030 (Rev 05-21)

Historical Data

REQUIREMENTS DESCRIPTION
Budget For Next Year 2023 - 2024

Actual

REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY
NOT ALLOCATED TO AN ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT OR PROGRAM

WELFARE NORTHERN OREGON CORRECTIONS

(name of fund) (name of Municipal Corporation)

*The balance of cash, cash equivalents and investments in the fund at the beginning of the budget year

LB-20

Adopted By

Governing Body

(Name of Municipal Corporation)

Second Preceding

Year 2020 - 2021

Budget for Next Year 2023 - 2024Historical Data

Actual

First Preceding

Year 2021 - 2022

Adopted Budget

This Year

Year 2022 - 2023

Proposed By

Budget Officer

Approved By

Budget Committee

FORM

RESOURCE DESCRIPTION

RESOURCES
WELFARE

(Fund)

Page _______



FORM

OR-LB-RES

hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year 2023 -2024 in the total amount of $12,960,279.*

This budget is now on file at 201 Webber Street in The Dalles, Oregon.

July 1, 2023, for the following purposes:

Capital Reserve Fund

Organizational Unit or Program: Fire Suppression,hvac,roof 598,364

2,438,542 Total……….... $598,364

6,823,318

2,244,730 Welfare Fund

Adults in Custody (Org. Unit/Program) 123,000

Special Payments……………… 0

Transfers Out………… 0

Contingency…………..…… 0

Total……….... $123,000

Transfers Out………… 100,000

Contingency…………..…… 365,325

Total……….... $11,971,915

Total APPROPRIATIONS, All Funds . . . . $12,693,279

Total Unappropriated and Reserve Amounts, All Funds . . . . 267,000

TOTAL ADOPTED BUDGET . . . . $12,960,279 *

BE IT RESOLVED that the following ad valorem property taxes are hereby imposed upon the assessed value

BE IT RESOLVED that the taxes imposed are hereby categorized for purposes of Article XI section 11b as:

X____________________________________________X_______________________________

Signature

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on June 15, 2023 .

of all taxable property within the district for tax year 2023- 2024 :

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the NORTHERN OREGON REGIONAL CORRECTIONS

Permanent Rate Tax..........$0.00 OR $ 0.00/$1,000

JUVENILE DETENTION

Excluded from Limitation

Local Option Tax.…..…....$0.00 OR $ 0.00/$1,000

General Obligation Bond Debt Service…..$ 0.00

RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts shown below are hereby appropriated for the fiscal year beginning

General Fund

Subject to the General Government Limitation

RESOLUTION CATEGORIZING THE TAX

RESOLUTION IMPOSING THE TAX

ADMINISTRATION

ADULT CORRECTIONS

RESOLUTION No. 23-001

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET

(*amounts with asterisks must match)

(1) In the amount of $ 0.00 OR at the rate of $ 0.00 per $1000 of assessed value for permanent rate tax;

(2) In the amount of $ 0.00 OR at the rate of $ 0.00 per $1000 of assessed value for local option tax; and

(3) In the amount of $0.00 for debt service on general obligation bonds;



150-504-065 (Rev. 11-19-21)



 

   

1 | P a g e  

 

NORCOR 
CORRECTIONS FACILITIES 

Wasco-Gilliam-Hood River-Sherman 

201 Webber Street 

The Dalles, OR 97058 

541-298-1576 

Fax 541-298-1082 

 

 

 

                                      NORCOR Budget Meeting  

                                                    May 18th, 2023 

 

Preliminary Business – The NORCOR Budget meeting was held as a hybrid meeting offered on 

two platforms; by ZOOM and in person at the NORCOR Juvenile Detention Facility at 211 

Webber Street, The Dalles, OR. 

Budget Officers – Bob Benton (Hood River), Pat Shannon (Gilliam), Joe Dabulskis (Sherman), 

Tom McCoy (Wasco).  

Oversight – Sheriff Brad Lohrey, Molly Rogers. 

Others in attendance – Joyce Orendorff, Dan Lindhorst, John Miller, Bill Boyden, Rebeccah 

Beitl, Barb Harris, Corliss March, Connie Krummrich, Kathleen Green, Red Stephens.  

 

 

1.0 Call to Order – The Budget meeting was continued from the last meeting by Chair Bob  

      Benton at 9:04 a.m. 

        1.1 Welcome and Introductions 

        1.2 Determination of Quorum 

2.0 Public Comment – There was no public comment. 

3.0 Business Items –  

      3.1 Updates to proposed 24FY Budget from April 20, 2023, meeting – 

     

 



 

   

2 | P a g e  

 

NORCOR 
CORRECTIONS FACILITIES 

Wasco-Gilliam-Hood River-Sherman 

201 Webber Street 

The Dalles, OR 97058 

541-298-1576 

Fax 541-298-1082 

 

 

 

 

      Molly Rogers shared the budget principals and updates to the Budget Message since     

      the earlier meeting. Topics covered: 
 

• Funding current positions 

• Maintaining the Investment Capital Fund.  

• Setting planned county subsidies for an increase at 4%. 

• The Management transition to Business Manager and the two oversight positions 

being phased out over the first six months of the next fiscal year.  

• Continuation of current programming. 

• The pandemic is still affecting the budget through inflation, food costs, utilities 

and labor. 

• The updated budget has a new line item of unappropriated funds. This allocation 

is budgeted to allow NORCOR the acknowledgement of the projected beginning 

fund balance and does not budget all NORCOR’s resources for the fiscal year.  

• Items affecting the budget are loss of US Marshal beds globally and the inability 

to fill open positions over time such as the Business Manager, Registered Nurse, 

and Corrections Technicians. 

Molly Rogers explained the updated expenditures outlined in the packet, including a full 

year of the Business Manager, reduction of oversight expenditure. The addition of an 

Accounting Specialist 1, and the next COLA. 

4.0 Budget Committee Review and Discussion 

 4.1 Resolution – Tom McCoy made a motion to approve the revised budget of     

      $12,167,892.00. The motion was seconded by Ed Weathers. All parties were in favor.   

      The budget passed for fiscal year 2023/2024. 

 



 

   

3 | P a g e  

 

NORCOR 
CORRECTIONS FACILITIES 

Wasco-Gilliam-Hood River-Sherman 

201 Webber Street 

The Dalles, OR 97058 

541-298-1576 

Fax 541-298-1082 

 

 

 

5.0 Budget Hearing is scheduled for June 15, 2023, at 10:15 a.m. 

Meeting adjourned  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Rebeccah Beitl 

Administrative Assistant 

NORCOR 

 

_______________________  ___________________________________ 

Date     Rebeccah Beitl, NORCOR 

 

_______________________  ____________________________________ 

Date                Bob Benton, Budget Chair 

 

  

 

 



 

   

 

NORCOR 
CORRECTIONS FACILITIES 

Wasco-Gilliam-Hood River-Sherman 

201 Webber Street 

The Dalles, OR 97058 

541-298-1576 

Fax 541-298-1082 

 

NORCOR Citizens Resource Coalition 

 

CHARTER 
 

PURPOSE 

 
The NORCOR Community Resource Coalition shall (NCRC) provide input to the governing 

body  that provides oversight and ensures accountability for the operations of the NORCOR 

Regional Correction facilities and service it enhance organizational sustainability. 

 

The NORCOR Correctional Facilities were built to operate as the local facility providing 

custody for humane and constitutional detention for youth and adults who cannot be 

released to less restrictive alternatives.  NORCOR is committed to provide programming 

that will provide opportunities for rehabilitation of youth and adults while meeting all 

relevant correctional standards. 

 

The NORCOR Community Resource Coalition shall provide community input and 

perspective for the health and well-being of youth and adults in custody.   NCRC shall also 

provide the community perspective on regional public safety.  NCRC shall support NORCOR 

in partnering with the community to ensure that the values and mission of the NORCOR 

facilities align with the community values.  NCRC is aligned with NORCOR’s commitment to 

managing local funds and maximizing leveraged funding resources. 

 

SCOPE 
 

The scope of the committee includes meeting and collaboration with the Management 

Team, making recommendations, and reports to the NORCOR Board about activities related 

to implementing best practices for the adult and youth facilities. 

 

The committee serves as the Community Resource Coalition to perform the following: 

 Meet regularly with the Management Team of NORCOR to receive and provide 

information about programming, including mental health services and substance 

use treatment opportunities, 

 



 

   

 

NORCOR 
CORRECTIONS FACILITIES 

Wasco-Gilliam-Hood River-Sherman 

201 Webber Street 

The Dalles, OR 97058 

541-298-1576 

Fax 541-298-1082 

 

 Develop and recommend to the NORCOR Board recommendations for additional 

services or community collaborations to support the Mission of NORCOR, 

 Advocate with community partners and agencies about the services and needs of 

the NORCOR Facilities,  

 Annual review and tour of both facilities – providing the community perspective to 

the Board, 

 Collaborate with the NORCOR Board to establish sustainable funding models, 

including local, state, and federal options, 

 Work with NORCOR Board and NORCOR Management Team on initiatives and 

statewide policy to improve the care for individuals who find themselves in the care 

and custody of NORCOR, 

 Provide information to local and state public officials with policy, best practices, 

justice reform and funding.   

 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

Membership is open to community members from all four member counties of Gilliam, 

Hood River, Sherman and Wasco County.  Membership will not exceed sixteen (16) seated 

members acknowledged by the NORCOR Board.  Meetings are open to interested parties. 

There is no direct compensation for members of the NORCOR Community Resource 

Coalition.  NORCOR is able to support NCRC with educational opportunities and initiatives 

approved through the Board.    

 

The NORCOR Community Resource Coalition will meet at the same regularity as the 

NORCOR Board.  Decisions and recommendations of the Resource Coalition can be 

presented to the NORCOR Board with a consensus of the members present that the 

meeting. 

 

HEREBY Declared that the NORCOR Community Resource Coalition is so formed: 

 

Dated:             

Scott Hege, Chair, NORCOR Board 



NORTHERN OREGON CORRECTIONS

FUND SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT

FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2023

GENERAL  FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/27/2023     02:53PM       PAGE: 1

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

REVENUE

REVENUE .00 148,500.00 148,500.00 .00 100.0

ADMIN REIMBURSEMENTS 81,504.31 907,770.56 1,268,062.00 360,291.44 71.6

PROPERTY TAXES .00 138.10 .00 ( 138.10) .0

RENTAL REVENUES 58,361.30 614,492.10 732,894.00 118,401.90 83.8

OTHER REVENUES 2,955.68 32,337.42 2,800.00 (            29,537.42) 1154.9

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT REVENUE 142,821.29 1,703,238.18 2,152,256.00 449,017.82 79.1

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

SALARY  & WAGES 70,888.92 697,684.94 942,936.00 245,251.06 74.0

PAYROLL TAXES 5,548.58 53,139.09 71,224.00 18,084.91 74.6

BENEFITS 26,430.19 244,998.38 380,867.00 135,868.62 64.3

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 102,867.69 995,822.41 1,395,027.00 399,204.59 71.4

MATERIALS & SERVICES

ADMINISTRATIVE 30,457.37 335,016.36 398,967.00 63,950.64 84.0

KITCHEN 1,282.39 6,605.72 8,000.00 1,394.28 82.6

MAINTENANCE 6,054.49 11,325.95 19,000.00 7,674.05 59.6

CONTRACTED SERVICES 2,159.35 110,738.20 153,462.00 42,723.80 72.2

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 39,953.60 463,686.23 579,429.00 115,742.77 80.0

CAPITAL OUTLAY

CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 143,729.54 177,800.00 34,070.46 80.8

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 143,729.54 177,800.00 34,070.46 80.8

TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFERS OUT .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 100.0

CONTINGENCY

CONTINGENCY .00 .00 341,252.00 341,252.00 .0

TOTAL CONTINGENCY .00 .00 341,252.00 341,252.00 .0



NORTHERN OREGON CORRECTIONS

FUND SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT

FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2023

GENERAL  FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/27/2023     02:53PM       PAGE: 2

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT EXPENSES 142,821.29 1,703,238.18 2,593,508.00 890,269.82 65.7

NET ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT .00 .00 (          441,252.00) (          441,252.00) .0

ADULT CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT

REVENUE

COUNTY SUBSIDIES 614,898.17 3,381,940.70 3,689,390.00 307,449.30 91.7

CONTRACT REVENUES 173,722.93 1,758,432.81 2,364,436.00 606,003.19 74.4

REIMBURSEMENTS 5,767.47 155,317.95 120,000.00 (            35,317.95) 129.4

OTHER REVENUES 34,695.15 247,433.33 94,000.00 (          153,433.33) 263.2

TOTAL ADULT CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT REVENU 829,083.72 5,543,124.79 6,267,826.00 724,701.21 88.4

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

SALARY & WAGES 188,767.44 1,978,900.15 2,456,689.00 477,788.85 80.6

PAYROLL TAXES 14,440.31 148,396.64 171,420.00 23,023.36 86.6

BENEFITS 96,891.12 958,402.90 1,220,117.00 261,714.10 78.6

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 300,098.87 3,085,699.69 3,848,226.00 762,526.31 80.2

MATERIALS & SERVICES

ADMINISTRATIVE 99,721.29 1,027,966.04 1,416,752.00 388,785.96 72.6

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 5,253.60 43,965.48 46,600.00 2,634.52 94.4

ADULT/JUVENILE SUPPLIES 13,408.49 172,867.38 100,050.00 (            72,817.38) 172.8

MAINTENANCE 1,867.20 30,326.51 32,000.00 1,673.49 94.8

MEDICAL 9,048.80 199,830.94 185,500.00 (            14,330.94) 107.7

MENTAL HEALTH/PROGRAMS .00 3,583.34 5,200.00 1,616.66 68.9

STAFF SUPPORT 2,409.30 36,034.84 60,000.00 23,965.16 60.1

CONTRACTED SERVICES 23,503.24 247,996.48 406,780.00 158,783.52 61.0

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 155,211.92 1,762,571.01 2,252,882.00 490,310.99 78.2

CAPITAL OUTLAY

CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 54,989.16 58,300.00 3,310.84 94.3

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 54,989.16 58,300.00 3,310.84 94.3

CONTINGENCY

CONTINGENCY .00 .00 108,418.00 108,418.00 .0

TOTAL CONTINGENCY .00 .00 108,418.00 108,418.00 .0



NORTHERN OREGON CORRECTIONS

FUND SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT

FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2023

GENERAL  FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/27/2023     02:53PM       PAGE: 3

TOTAL ADULT CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT EXPENSE 455,310.79 4,903,259.86 6,267,826.00 1,364,566.14 78.2

NET ADULT CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT 373,772.93 639,864.93 .00 (          639,864.93) .0

JUVENILE DETENTION DEPARTMENT

REVENUE

COUNTY SUBSIDIES 174,100.42 957,551.20 1,044,601.00 87,049.80 91.7

CONTRACT REVENUES 67,293.00 461,573.00 609,875.00 148,302.00 75.7

REIMBURSEMENTS 1,371.54 8,241.20 10,000.00 1,758.80 82.4

OTHER REVENUES 2,017.31 21,396.18 28,000.00 6,603.82 76.4

TOTAL JUVENILE DETENTION DEPARTMENT REVENU 244,782.27 1,448,761.58 1,692,476.00 243,714.42 85.6

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

SALARY & WAGES 96,609.47 968,727.31 1,199,575.00 230,847.69 80.8

PAYROLL TAXES 7,461.23 73,414.83 85,876.00 12,461.17 85.5

BENEFITS 47,124.42 425,739.75 563,876.00 138,136.25 75.5

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 151,195.12 1,467,881.89 1,849,327.00 381,445.11 79.4

MATERIALS & SERVICES

ADMINISTRATIVE 13,377.08 153,354.12 199,010.00 45,655.88 77.1

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY .00 5,508.47 5,500.00 (                     8.47) 100.2

ADULT/JUVENILE SUPPLIES 117.33 9,913.31 13,050.00 3,136.69 76.0

MAINTENANCE 36.18 11,758.20 10,200.00 (              1,558.20) 115.3

MEDICAL 3,137.26 7,746.70 7,730.00 (                   16.70) 100.2

MENTAL HEALTH/PROGRAMS 429.01 3,494.72 3,200.00 (                 294.72) 109.2

STAFF SUPPORT 507.89 6,697.26 9,000.00 2,302.74 74.4

CONTRACT SERVICES 3,964.44 31,153.67 49,707.00 18,553.33 62.7

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 21,569.19 229,626.45 297,397.00 67,770.55 77.2

CAPITAL OUTLAY

CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .0

TOTAL JUVENILE DETENTION DEPARTMENT EXPENSE 172,764.31 1,697,508.34 2,151,224.00 453,715.66 78.9

NET JUVENILE DETENTION DEPARTMENT 72,017.96 (          248,746.76) (          458,748.00) (          210,001.24) (  54.2)



NORTHERN OREGON CORRECTIONS

FUND SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT

FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2023

GENERAL  FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/27/2023     02:54PM       PAGE: 4

NET GENERAL  FUND 445,790.89 391,118.17 (          900,000.00) (       1,291,118.17) 43.5

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE .00 1,480,782.39 900,000.00 (          580,782.39) 164.5

ENDING FUND BALANCE 445,790.89 1,871,900.56 .00 (       1,871,900.56) .0



































 
 
June 5, 2023 
 
 
 
NORCOR  
201 Webber Street  
The Dalles OR 97058  
 
Dear NORCOR Board,  
 
I am pleased to present your 2023-2024 SAIF workers compensation renewal and CIS Property and Casualty renewal 
proposals.  
 
SAIF Workers compensation premium trended upward a bit this year. The NORCOR MOD factor experience rating went 
from a .64 to .75. The rating of.75 is still stellar, and below the expectation of claims. This premium factor can be 
attributed to a healthy safety culture in and around employees and their leadership. In my experience NORCOR is very 
eager to improve process and continues to put their employee safety at the top. In September of 2022 SAIF was able to 
once again disperse dividends to its policyholders and NORCOR netted $8,271.00. As we are aware, a dividend from SAIF 
is not guaranteed each year.  
 
The premium expected from SAIF in the 2023-2024 term is $62,228.73.  
 
CIS Property and Casualty Package trended upward as well this year. Premiums are partly based on claims experience.  
NORCOR had a zero claims year roll on the weighted term and a high value claim roll off the calculated term, which 
helped curtail a higher increase. The rates for jails were projected to increase by 15% over last year within the CIS pool. 
The other contributing factor for the increase this year is due to higher reported materials and services as well as 
elevated personnel services budget figures. This year’s CIS package quote does not include a line item for Cyber Liability 
because NORCOR has purchased a standalone cyber liability policy.   
 
The expected premium for the 2023-2024 CIS package policy is $297,397.68 
 
I thoroughly enjoy working with the leadership staff at NORCOR. It is always refreshing to meet with such forward 
thinking and innovative folks that truly do have their staff and clients best interest at heart. It would be an honor to 
continue to serve as the Agent of Record.  
 
Sincerely Yours,  
 
 
 
Breanna Wimber  
Agent of Record  
Stratton Insurance 



Property and/or Liability Proposal Summary

Named Member Agent of Record Proposal Date: 5/17/2023
Northern Oregon Corrections Stratton Insurance Member Number: 55004
201 Webber Rd. 318 W 2nd St Effective Date: 7/1/2023
The Dalles, OR 97058 The Dalles, OR 97058 Termination Date: 7/1/2024

This is not an invoice. Information Only.

Coverage Description Amount Total

General Liability (Aggregate Plan) Contribution          Limit: $10,000,000 $284,503.84
Aggregate/Retro Deductible Credit ($15,000.00)
Multi-Line Credit ($13,475.19)

$256,028.64

Auto Liability Contribution $4,955.24
Multi-Line Credit ($247.76)

$4,707.48

Auto Physical Damage Contribution $1,927.91
Multi-Line Credit ($96.40)

$1,831.52

Property Contribution $36,663.21
Multi-Line Credit ($1,833.16)

$34,830.04

Optional Excess Liability Not Purchased
 $0.00

Optional Excess Quake Not Purchased
 $0.00

Optional Excess Flood Not Purchased
 $0.00

Optional Excess Crime Not Purchased
 $0.00

Optional Cyber Security Not Purchased
 $0.00

Optional Excess Cyber Security Not Purchased
 $0.00

Difference in Conditions Not Purchased
 $0.00
Summary

Contribution $328,050.19
Aggregate/Retro Deductible Credit ($15,000.00)
Multi-Line Credit ($15,652.51)

This is not an invoice. Information Only. $297,397.68

 



CIS Public Entity Liability Coverage Proposal

Proposal Date: 5/17/2023 Coverage Period: 7/1/2023 to 7/1/2024

Named Member Agent of Record
Northern Oregon Corrections Stratton Insurance
201 Webber Rd. 318 W 2nd St
The Dalles, OR 97058 The Dalles, OR 97058

This Proposal Does Not Bind Coverage
Refer to Coverage Forms for terms, conditions, and limitations of coverage

Coverage* Per Occurrence Annual Aggregate Per Occurrence
Deductible / SIR*

Agg/Retro
Deductible

Public Entity Liability Coverage (Including Auto Liability) as
described in CIS General & Auto Liability Coverage
Agreement

$200,000 $600,000 NONE $20,000

Forms Applicable: CIS General & Auto Liability Coverage Agreement - CIS GL/AL (7/1/2023)

Coverage* Per Occurrence Annual Aggregate

Excess Public Entity Liability Coverage as described in the
CIS Excess Liability Coverage Agreement (limits shown are
excess of primary coverage limits)

$9,800,000 $29,400,000

Forms Applicable: CIS Excess Liability Coverage Agreement - CIS XS/GL (7/1/2023)

Coverage* Per Occurrence Annual Aggregate

Additional layer of Excess Liability (General and Auto Liability) Not Purchased Not Purchased

*Refer to the CIS General & Auto Liability Coverage Agreement and CIS Excess Liability Coverage Agreement and endorsements (if any) for detailed
coverages, special deductibles, limits, sublimits, exclusions, and conditions that may apply.

Excess Liability Coverage does not provide Uninsured Motorist coverage.

Coverage Contribution
General Liability $284,503.84
Auto Liability $4,955.24
Excess Liability $0.00
Liability Total $289,459.07

To effect coverage, please sign, date and return this form before requested effective date. Fax or email is acceptable

Accepted by:

Authorized Representative / Agent

Date:

 



Auto Physical Damage Coverage Proposal

Proposal Date: 5/17/2023 Coverage Period: 7/1/2023 to 7/1/2024

Named Member Agent of Record
Northern Oregon Corrections Stratton Insurance
201 Webber Rd. 318 W 2nd St
The Dalles, OR 97058 The Dalles, OR 97058

This Proposal Does Not Bind Coverage
Refer to Coverage Forms for terms, conditions, and limitations of coverage

Autos Covered* Coverage Limit Comprehensive Deductible Collision Deductible Contribution

Scheduled Autos

Rented or Leased Autos (60 days or less)

Newly Acquired Autos

Per Schedule**

ACV Not to Exceed $100,000

Included

Per Schedule**

$100

$100

Per Schedule**

$500

$500

$1,927.91

Included

Included

*This represents only a brief summary of coverages. Please refer to CIS Auto Physical Damage Coverage Agreement for detailed coverages, exclusions, and
conditions that may apply.

Total Contribution: $1,927.91
Forms Applicable: CIS Auto Physical Damage Coverage Agreement - CIS APD (7/1/2023)

**Current CIS Auto Schedule

To effect coverage, please sign, date and return this form before requested effective date. Fax or email is acceptable

Accepted by:

Authorized Representative / Agent

Date:

 



Property Coverage Proposal

Proposal Date: 5/17/2023 Coverage Period: 7/1/2023 to 7/1/2024

Named Member Agent of Record
Northern Oregon Corrections Stratton Insurance
201 Webber Rd. 318 W 2nd St
The Dalles, OR 97058 The Dalles, OR 97058

This Proposal Does Not Bind Coverage
Refer to Coverage Forms for terms, conditions, and limitations of coverage

Coverage Limits (Per Occurrence):*
Building and Contents and PIO Per current CIS Property Schedule
Mobile Equipment Per current CIS Mobile Equipment Schedule
Earthquake $5,000,000
   Excess Earthquake - Coverage applies only if coverage limit is shown. None
Flood $5,000,000
   Excess Flood - Coverage applies only if coverage limit is shown. None
Combined Loss of Revenue and Rental Value $1,000,000
Combined Extra Expense and Rental Expense $1,000,000
Property in Transit $1,000,000
Hired, Rented or Borrowed Equipment $150,000
Restoration/Reproduction of Books, Records, etc. $100,000
Electronic Data Restoration/Reproduction $250,000
Pollution Cleanup $25,000
Crime Coverage $50,000
Police Dogs (if scheduled) $15,000
Off Premises Service Interruption $100,000
Miscellaneous Coverage $50,000
Personal Property at Unscheduled Locations $15,000
Personal Property of Employees or Volunteers $15,000
Unscheduled Fine Arts $100,000
Temporary Emergency Shelter Restoration $50,000
Difference In Conditions - Earthquake & Flood (if any): $0
Extra Items (if any):

*This represents only a brief summary of coverages. Please refer to CIS Property Coverage Agreement for detailed coverages, exclusions, and conditions that
may apply.

Locations Covered: Per current CIS Property Schedule.

Perils Covered: Risks of Direct Physical Loss subject to the terms, conditions and exclusions contained in the coverage forms listed below under
Forms Applicable.

Deductibles: $1,000 Per occurrence except as noted and as follows (if any).
$1,000 Per occurrence on scheduled mobile equipment items.
Earthquake and Flood: Special deductibles and restrictions per Section 2 of the CIS Property Coverage Agreement.

Total Contribution: $36,663.21 (Property)
$0.00 (Excess Flood)

$0.00 (Excess Earthquake)
$0.00 (Difference In Conditions)

Forms Applicable: CIS Property Coverage Agreement - CIS PR (7/1/2023)

To effect coverage, please sign, date and return this form before requested effective date. Fax or email is acceptable

Accepted by:

Authorized Representative / Agent

Date:

 



Equipment Breakdown Coverage Proposal

Proposal Date: 5/17/2023 Coverage Period: 7/1/2023 to 7/1/2024

Named Member Agent of Record
Northern Oregon Corrections Stratton Insurance
201 Webber Rd. 318 W 2nd St
The Dalles, OR 97058 The Dalles, OR 97058

This Proposal Does Not Bind Coverage
Refer to Coverage Forms for terms, conditions, and limitations of coverage

Coverage Limits:*
Property Damage Per current CIS Property Schedule or $100,000,000, whichever is less.
Rental Value/Rental Expense Included in Property Damage
Extra Expense Included in Property Damage
Service Interruption Included in Property Damage
Drying out following a flood Included in Property Damage
Course of Construction Included in Property Damage
Computer Equipment Included in Property Damage
Portable Equipment Included in Property Damage
CFC Refrigerants Included in Property Damage
Hazardous Substance $2,000,000
Data Restoration $250,000
Perishable Goods $2,000,000
Expediting Expense $2,000,000
Demolition $2,000,000
Ordinance or Law $2,000,000
Off Premises Property Damage $250,000
Contingent Rental Value/Rental Expense $250,000
Newly Acquired Locations $1,000,000 / 365 Days Max
Extended Period of Restoration 30 Days

*This represents only a brief summary of coverages. Please refer to CIS Equipment Breakdown Coverage Agreement for detailed coverages, exclusions, and
conditions that may apply.

Locations Covered: Per current CIS Property Schedule.
Deductible: $1,000  All Coverages: 24 hour waiting period applies for service interruption.
Contribution: Included
Forms Applicable: CIS Equipment Breakdown Coverage Agreement - CIS BM (7/1/2023)

To effect coverage, please sign, date and return this form before requested effective date. Fax or email is acceptable

Accepted by:

Authorized Representative / Agent

Date:











:/
!:ta

, -::-; 

-o� 

QtffiJt>(,� 

NORCOR 
CORRECTIONS FACILITIES 

Wasco-Gilliam-Hood River-Sherman 

201 Webber Street 

The Dalles. OR 97058 

541-298-1576

Fax 541-298-1082 

Date: May 30, 2023 

From: Joyce Orendorff, Adult Jail Manager 

To: NORCOR Board 

Re: Jail Emergency 

On May 17, 2023, the storage system for our video recording server failed. At present time, 

NORCOR only has access to real-time video only. 

The cost recorded to date: Server Rack 

Switch - 24 Ports 

$ 139.99 

$ 150.00 

Transceiver Module $ 124.00 

CCTV Server $63,915.00 

The Management Team is requesting an Emergency Declaration for a Life & Safety Emergency 

under ORS 279B.080 and the NORCOR Public Contracting Rules. NOROCR is not currently 

able to meet the Oregon Jail Standards and the Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) standards 

without this equipment. 

The failure is the hardware for the recording system implemented by Accurate Electric 

Unlimited (AEU) in 2017. NORCOR is proposing to purchase and contract with the current 

provider for the purchase and installation of the new server and all associated hardware. This is 

the least costly and timely option for NORCOR. 

The funds for this declaration for repair will be credited to the Contingency fund and there are 

adequate funds to cover the cost of purchase and repairs. 








	NORCOR Board Meeting Agenda 6.15.2023
	NORCOR Board Meeting Minutes 5.18.2023
	2023-2024 Public Budget Documents
	LB1
	2023-2024 Revised Approved Budget
	LB 20
	LB 30
	Capital Reserves LB 11
	Welfare LB20 LB30 approved
	Resolution for Signature
	NORCOR Budget Meeting Minutes 5.18.2023
	NORCOR Coalition Charter
	April 2023 Financials
	14993 NORCOR Grant Signed
	2023 NORCOR SAIF and CIS
	NORCOR Revised PL Proposal 23-24
	Premium Estimate for Guaranteed Cost
	Emergency Proclamation Documents



